
From: UrbanGrowth
To: Council
Subject: RE: Development Referral - 166-176 St Andrews Road, Varroville 3293/2017/DA-C
Date: Monday, 12 February 2018 11:26:56 AM

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for notifying Sydney Water of the proposed development listed above. We have
reviewed the proposal and can provide the following comments for your consideration.

Due to the proximity of the proposed development to Sydney Water assets, we recommend that
Council imposing the following conditions of consent:

Building Plan Approval

The approved plans must be submitted to the Sydney Water Tap in™ online service to determine
whether the development will affect any Sydney Water sewer or water main, stormwater drains
and/or easement, and if further requirements need to be met.

The Sydney Water Tap in™ online self-service replaces our Quick Check Agents as of 30 November
2015.

The Tap in™ service provides 24/7 access to a range of services, including:                                         

building plan approvals

connection and disconnection approvals

diagrams

trade waste approvals

pressure information

water meter installations

pressure boosting and pump approvals

changes to an existing service or asset, e.g. relocating or moving an asset.

 
Sydney Water’s Tap in™ online service is available at:

https://www.sydneywater.com.au/SW/plumbing-building-developing/building/sydney-water-
tap-in/index.htm

If you require any further information, please contact Lulu Huang of Growth Planning and
Development on urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au.

 

Kind regards,

Growth Planning & Development Team
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please
immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney
Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or
distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of
Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email
communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference.


